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Brian Schultz

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2019 12:30 PM
To: Adam Teitzman
Subject: RE: J Green - Request to be added to dockets

Hey Adam,  
 
Per our conversation, Jennifer Green and Dylan Reed have been added as an interested person in all 
the dockets listed below. 
 
Dorothy 
 
From: Adam Teitzman  
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2019 12:09 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: J Green - Request to be added to dockets 
 
 

From: Gina Sisk [mailto:Gina@libertypartnersfl.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2019 12:00 PM 
To: Adam Teitzman 
Cc: Jennifer Green 
Subject: J Green - Request to be added to dockets 
 
Adam – thank you for taking my call and adding Jennifer so quickly.  As I anticipated there are other dockets 
she wishes to be added to as an interested party along with Dylan Reed.  If you would please add her and 
Dylan Reed to the following we would greatly appreciate it.   
  
FPL Solar Together program, Docket No. 20190061-EI 
  
Jennifer Green  
Office@libertypartnersfl.com  
  
Dylan Reed  
Dreed@aee.net 
  
  
FEECA proceeding,  
Docket Nos: 
20190015-EG 
20190016-EG 
20190017-EG 
20190018-EG 
20190019-EG 
20190020-EG 
20190021-EG 
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Jennifer Green  
Office@libertypartnersfl.com  
  
Dylan Reed  
Dreed@aee.net 
  
If you would let me know when the addition has been completed, I would appreciate it.   
  
Thank you,  
  
Gina Sisk 
Executive Office Manager 
Liberty Partners of Tallahassee, LLC 
113 E. College Avenue, Suite 400 
P.O. Box 390 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
(850) 841-1726 - Office 
(850) 508-8738 - Mobile 
(850) 841-7097 - Fax 
www.libertypartnersfl.com 
  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This e-mail is from Liberty Partners of Tallahassee, LLC and is intended solely 
for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please 
notify the sender immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer and do not copy or disclose this e-mail to 
anyone else. Any unauthorized use or distribution of this e-mail or its contents is considered a breach of 
confidentiality. 
  
  




